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TO: THE THOMASIAN COMMUNITY
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
SUBJECT: ‘PBA ON TOUR’ PRE-SEASON EXHIBITION GAMES AT UST

DATE: 3 July 2023

The University, through the Institute of Physical Education and Athletics (IPEA), is pleased to
announce its participation in the on-going ‘Philippine Basketball Association (PBA) on Tour’
pre-season exhibition games.

On 5 July 2023 (Wednesday), the University will serve as the host for the following exhibition
games at the Quadricentennial Pavilion Arena:

5:00 p.m. Northport Batang Pier vs. NLEX Road Warriors
7:30 p.m. Barangay Ginebra San Miguel vs. Meralco Bolts

The UST Salinggawi Dance Troupe and the UST Yellow Jackets will perform during the half-
time and in between games. The games will be broadcast by Cignal TV through the PBA Rush
and One Sports channels.

Tickets priced at PHP 450.00 (patron), PHP 350.00 (lower box), and PHP 250.00 (general
admission) are available at the IPEA Office, and can be purchased during office hours (from
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) until 5 July 2023 (Wednesday).

The games will be open to the general public and strict adherence to the campus health and
safety protocols will be expected from the attendees. The multi-deck carpark inside the
campus may be used on a first-come, first-served basis.

May this opportunity not only serve as an avenue for our Thomasian community to enjoy and
re-connect, but also a meaningful way of participating in the PBA’s outreach program, of
which proceeds of the exhibition games will be donated to the University’s program for
student-athletes.

Thank you.
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